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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department

Office Manager Building
Bid Number 4022516
Title Notification Systems Department Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Building Telephone
Issue Date 12/02/2015 Fax
Close Date 1/15/2016 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room Email
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company State Systems, Inc.
Address 1419 Westpark Drive

Suite B
Little Rock, AR 72204

Contact Leslie Brown
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (501) 350-8232
Fax 1 (501) 725-5292
Email lbrown@statesystemsinc.com
Submitted 1/11/2016 1:50:29 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Sandi Scott Email sscott@statesystemsinc.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages

Please review the following and respond where necessary
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# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can Arkansas,Tennessee, Mississippi
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the State Systems, Inc. is a privately
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit owned total protection company that
750 characters.) seeks to embody its mission of

protecting life and property into
every client and product every day.
Long-known in the Mid-South for its
family owned leadership and life
safety systems, the company’s
longest-standing and best-known
services – such as fire protection
equipment, training and cleaning
services – have been enhanced by
new technology services such as
network integration, structured
cabling systems and wireless
support.

By operating with the utmost
integrity, offering superior products
and excellent customer service,
State Systems has positioned itself
as a leader in numerous industries
providing a wide range of products
and services through four divisions:
Fire Protection, Cleaning Services,
Technology and Low Voltage. Each
division features highly trained and
industry-certified professional
technicians to install and maintain
your system to perform as specified.
With years of proven experience in
designing and fitting clients with
engineered systems, State Systems
is committed to finding the right
solution for you. Whether you need
a stand-alone product or a
custom-fitted total integration
system, you can trust State Systems
to provide top-of-the-line products
backed by a highly knowledgeable
and dedicated staff.

Celebrating 30 years of business!
We are proud to serve our
customers from offices in Little
Rock, AR and Memphis,TN.
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6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Leslie Brown

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Account Executive

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email lbrown@statesystemsinc.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013508232

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017255292

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013508232

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Sandi Scott

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Little Rock Branch Manager

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email sscott@statesystemsinc.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013742251

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017255292

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5015172228

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Evelyn Miles
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email Evelyn@statesystemsinc.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9015316573

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Leslie Brown
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email lbrown@statesysteminc.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013508232

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.statesystemsinc.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 62-1257409
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 1419 Westpark Drive

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Little Rock

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) AR

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72204
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30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS low voltage systems
database about your company that TIPS website users intercom
might search. Words may be product names, paging
manufacturers, or other words associated with the sound systems
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST digital signs
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: cabling
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) video surveillance

CCTV
white noise
telephone systems
phone systems
wireless connectivity
structured cabling
hosted video
monitoring
security
intrusion
burglar alarm
access control
mass notification
life safety
fire sprinkler
vent hood
vent hood cleaning
pressure washing
network integration
exit light
emergency light
equipment cleaning
fire suppression
fire extinguisher
exit sign
fire protection
fire alarm testing
fire alarm inspection
sprinkler inspection
extinguisher inspection
nurse call
ansul fire protection
pyro chem fire suppression
concrete cleaning
structure cable inspection
fire hoses
vehicle fire protection
bus fire protection
fire sprinkler maintenance
fire alarm maintenance
fire alarm service
fire alarm repair
intercom service
intercom repair
access control service
access control repair
cabling service
wireless access
security monitoring
fire alarm installation
intercom installation
security installation
cabling installation
access control installation
paging system installation
sound system installation
bus video surveillance
fire extinguisher testing
fire alarm testing
fire sprinkler testing
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carbon dioxide
fire extinguisher cabinet
fire extinguisher training
EST
Edwards
S2
Aiphone
Avigilon
Ip cameras
wireless fire alarm
Exacq Vision
Vigilant
vehicle suppression
bus fire protection
bus fire suppression

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Memphis, Tennessee

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Memphis, Tennessee

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the No
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?
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42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 7
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 30

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard term of the contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00





References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

Shelby County Schools Memphis TN Albert Herman 901.626.4626

Collierville Municiple Schools Collierville TN Mike Simpson 901.286.6701

Bartlett Municiple School Bartlett TN Joe Anderson 901.647.0073

University of Memphis Memphis TN Kim Josh 901.678.2711



 

www.statesystemsinc.com
3755 Cherry Road     Memphis, TN 38118     Office 901.531.6550

© 2015 State Systems, Inc. All rights reserved.
TN Alarm License # C-0256

AR Alarm License # E01-541
MS Alarm License # 15024228

AL Alarm License # A-0537
fire protection     pressure washing     low voltage     technology     

  facebook.com/statesystems
  twitter.com/statesystems

  plus.google.com/+statesystemsinc
  youtube.com/user/statesystems

Scan the QR code to go straight to our website



State Systems Inc. is a privately owned total protection com-
pany that seeks to embody its mission of protecting life and 
property into every client and product every day throughout 
all divisions. With years of proven experience in designing 
and fitting clients with engineered systems, State Systems is 
committed to finding the right solution for you.

State Systems offers low voltage design build solutions 
with total integration capability to best meet your busi-
ness’ needs. We focus on securing partnerships with 
leading manufacturers and providing our team members 
with the most current training, so we can provide you 
with top-of-the-line products and superior service.

Fire Systems
• Fire Alarm Systems

State Systems employs NICET-certified fire alarm sys-
tem designers and technicians to plan and install our Ed-
wards/EST fire alarm panels and components. We back 
our installations with 24/7 monitoring and repair services.

• Clean Agent Systems
We provide a diverse offering of both clean agent and car-
bon dioxide fire suppression systems to help keep critical 
information safe from both fire and extinguishing agent 
damage.

Security Systems
From networked high resolution cameras to IP-based ac-
cess control products, we offer total integration systems, 
complete with custom applications to effectively control 
all aspects of your company’s security, down to the most 
specific detail.

• CCTV/Surveillance
• Access Control/Intrusion
• Emergency/Area of Refuge Systems

Communication Systems
• Paging and Intercom

For any commercial or educational setting, we provide 
customized sound solutions for stand-alone applications 
or in conjunction with telephone systems.

• Nurse Call Systems
We feature the Rauland-Borg Responder® Nurse Call 
communication systems to provide you with superior pa-
tient/staff communication capabilities, from nurse call to 
fully integrated communications networks.

Comprehensive Inspection/Service
State Systems is an FM-certified service company and pro-
vides maintenance and inspection agreements for all prod-
ucts offered, as well as web-based inspections. All inspec-
tions are performed to meet and exceed NFPA and local 
standards.

FIRE
low voltage

State Systems provides a comprehensive suite of fire protec-
tion products and services to protect your employees and 
business from fire. Our experienced technicians adhere to the 
most stringent NFPA standards to keep your business compli-
ant with all applicable fire code regulations.

Fire Extinguishers
We offer a complete line of services for commercial fire extin-
guishers, from sales and training to inspection and mainte-
nance. Our experienced technicians can help match you with 
the correct UL classified fire extinguisher from trusted brands 
like Ansul, Amerex, Badger and Kidde.
• Fire Extinguisher Sales and Service
• Fire Extinguisher Training
• Fire Extinguisher Cabinets and Fire Hoses

Fire Suppression
Aside from loss of life from fire, there is nothing more dev-
astating than mass property destruction. That’s why we are 
an authorized suppression systems distributor for trusted 
brands like ANSUL, Firetrace, Guardian, Kidde, Pyro-Chem 
and Range Guard.
• Micro-Environment
• Restaurant/Food Service
• Industrial
• Clean Agent and Carbon Dioxide
• Vehicle

Exit and Emergency Lighting
We provide sales, service and inspection for all types of exit 
and emergency lighting. Our skilled technicians perform exit 
and emergency light inspections on monthly and annual 
testing schedules in accordance with NFPA 101.

Safety Shield Filters for Commercial Kitchens
Safety Shield is a fiber-based disposable grease filter that 
captures and contains up to 98 percent of airborne grease 
particulates before they enter into kitchen exhaust systems. 
Installing Safety Shield filters improves fire safety, reduces the 
need for hood cleaning and decreases maintenance costs.

Comprehensive Inspection/Service
State Systems adheres to the most stringent inspection and 
code regulation procedures set forth by the National Fire Pro-
tection Association (NFPA), state and local fire codes. We per-
form all of our services on-site, and we provide web-based 
inspection reporting for ease of demonstrating compliance for 
legal or insurance purposes.

fire protection

State Systems focuses on providing streamlined, future-
proof network solutions, where one system comple-
ments another. We specialize in turnkey installations of 
integrated cabling solutions and network subsystems 
for both existing buildings and new constructions. Our 
services go beyond the design-build of new applica-
tions to the troubleshooting and repairing of existing 
networked structures.

Structured Cabling Systems
• Copper Infrastructure
• Fiber Optic Cabling Solutions
• Coaxial Cabling Solutions

Wireless Systems
• Radio Frequency Wireless Connectivity
• Microwave Wireless Connectivity
• Infrared (Free Space Optic) Wireless Connectivity

Comprehensive Network Solutions
• Hardware/Software Consulting
• Planning, Design and Installation
• Security and Monitoring
• Preventative Maintenance
• Troubleshooting and Repair

Network Subsystems
• Sound and Paging Systems
• Sound Masking/White Noise Systems
• Telephone Systems
• Digital Signage

technology

State Systems provides inspection, service and monitor-
ing for automatic fire sprinkler systems. Since fire events 
can inflict devastating damage in a very short time frame, a 
well-maintained, automatic fire sprinkler system is critical 
for ensuring life safety, minimizing damage to your facility 
and shortening interruption to your business. Performing 
periodic inspections and repairing any deficiencies found 
during these inspections is necessary for the proper per-
formance of your fire sprinkler system. In addition to main-
taining all types of fire sprinkler systems, we also provide 
inspection and service for fire pumps, hydrants and back-
flow preventers.

Automatic Fire Sprinkler Systems
• Wet Systems
• Dry Systems
• Pre-Action Systems
• Deluge Systems

Our experience extends beyond inspection to the custom 
design and installation of new fire sprinkler systems for 
both new and existing facilities.

fire sprinkler

State Systems specializes in professional cleaning for 
restaurant exhaust systems and kitchen equipment to 
maintain proper inspection and cleaning standards.

• Kitchen Vent Hood and Exhaust Cleaning
• Equipment Cleaning
• Concrete Cleaning
• Floor and Wall Cleaning

pressure washing



WARRANTY 

Installations and labor have a standard one year warranty and additional warranty 

applies to equipment based on the manufacturer warranty.  

 

 



Why submit video surveillance , access control, and fire alarm under notification systems? 

The video software and available analytics have the ability to send notifications to the user based on the 

notifications they choose to receive. For example, a school can have the video software send an email, 

or pop notification to the user when there is movement on a camera when there should be no 

movement, or notify them that a camera has been tampered with. An access control system can also 

send alerts as well as integrate with the camera system to send notifications.  

 

The fire alarm system can be used as a mass notification and voice evacuation system.  














